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TO: City of Lee’'s Summit, Missouri DATE: March 24, 2022

Development Services
FROM: Jason Pecsi
Collins and Webb Architecture

RE: Response to Plan Review Comments
Hook Farms Pool & Pool house, PRCOM20215487

[JUrgent [X]For Review [ |Please Call Upon Receipt [ |As Requested [ |Please Route [ |FYI

The following documents are being provided by Collins and Webb Architecture for review to
obtain a Commercial Construction Building Permit for the above referenced project. Documents
are provided where applicable in response to your department plan review comments.

+ Revised complete set of combined drawings. clouded where revisions were required or
coordinate with design information.

* Revised S101 foundation plan. Revised to allow for recessed drinking fountain.
* Revised A7/A101. Revises recessed light fixtures at truss and alcove location.

* Revised sheet M101. Includes New Water Service Reduced Pressure Backflow Preventor Detail
issued to contractor for clarification in December 2021.

Best Regards,

Jason Pecsi
Associate
Collins | Webb Architecture
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